NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
REFUGIO COUNTY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

NOTICE is hereby given of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Refugio County
Memorial Hospital District on January 28, 2026 at Noon in the Hospital Conference Room, at which
meeting the board will consider the following:

10.

11.

12.

13.

Approve the minutes of the regular Board Meeting of December 30, 2025 and take any action
necessary.

Audience with visitors

Consider Board of Directors Self Evaluations and take any action necessary.
Consider Order for Board of Directors Election and take any action necessary.

Consider Medical Staff Report, including appointment and/or reappointments and take any action
necessary.

Consider EMS Report and take any action necessary,

Consider Safety Report and take any action necessary.

Consider transfer of bad debt accounts and take any action necessary.
Consider charity accounts and take any action necessary.
Consider financial statements for the month of December 2025 and take any action necessary.

Review and approve disbursements for the month of December 2025 and take any action
necessary.

Recetve Administrator's Report on informational items; no Board action needed.

Executive Session as authorized by Section 551.074 to discuss Personnel Matters.

%R/VA o for ot

Corey Yffasicek, Administrator Date



Refugio County Memorial Hospital District
December 30, 2025
Regular Board Meeting
Minutes

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Refugio County Memorial Hospital District was held
December 30, 2025, in the Hospital Conference Room. The following were present: Sandra Ermis,
President, Kenneth Wright, VP, Harry Lawson, Secretary and Director Lydia Aguirre. Also present:
Corey Wasicek, Michael Orr, Lisa Azevedo and Ruby Martinez. Absent: Brad Gillespie

The meeting was called to order by Mrs. Ermis @ 12:00pm

The motion was made by Mr. Lawson seconded by Mr. Wright to approve the minutes of the
regular Board Meeting of November 21, 2025. All voted for--the motion passed.

The motion was made by Mr, Lawson; seconded by Mr. Wright to approve the RCMHD Board of
Directors Bylaws as presented, including revisions. All voted for--the motion passed.

The motion was made by Mr. Wright; seconded by Mrs. Aguirre to approve the Medical Staff Report
as presented for the new year. All voted for—the motion passed.

The motion was made by Mr. Lawson; seconded by Mr. Wright to approve the EMS report. All voted
for—the motion passed.

No Safety Meeting held resulting in no Safety Report.

The motion was made by Mr. Wright; seconded by Mrs. Aguirre to transfer 477 accounts in the
amount of $296,161.00 to Bad Debt and $71,493.81 to charity. All voted for—the motion passed.

The motion was made by Mr. Lawson seconded by Mr. Wright to approve the financials presented
for the month of November 2025. All voted for—the motion passed.

The motion was made by Mr. Wright seconded by Mr. Lawson to approve the disbursements for the
month of November 2025 in the amount of $727,529.92 All voted for—the motion passed.

Corey delivered his Administrator’s report.

The motion was made by Mr. Wright; seconded by Mrs, Aguirre to excuse the absence of Brad
Gillespie. All voted for—the motion passed. |

The motion was made by Mrs, Aguirre; seconded by Mr. Wright to adjourn the meeting @12:40pm.
All voted for—the motion passed.




Sandra Ermis, President Harry Lawson, Secretary
Board of Directors Board of Directors




1-3
Prescribad by Secretary of Slate
Seclions 3.004, 3.005, 3.006, 4.008, 83,010, 85,004, 85.007 Texas Election Cade

9/2023
ORDER OF GENERAL ELECTION FOR OTHER POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS
ORDEN DE ELECCION GENERAL PARA OTRAS SUBDIVISIONES POLITICAS

An election is hereby ordered to be held on 05 /02 /2028 for the purpose of voting on:
(date)

{Por la presente se ordena celebrar una eleccion ef9% /02 2028 oon eof propésito de volar sobre.)
{fecha)

List Offices/Propositions/Measures on tha ballot (Endmere los pusstos/proposiciones/medidas oficlales en la boleta)
Refugio County Memorial Hospital District, Direclor-Place 1
Refuglo County Memorial Hospital District, Director-Place 2
Refugio County Memorial Hospita District, Direclor-Place 3
Refugio County Memorial Hospital District, Director-Place 4

Early voting by personal appearance will be conducted each weekday at:
{La votacién adelantada en persona se llevaréd a cabo de lunes a viernes en:)

The Main Early Voling Location (sitio principal de votacién adefantada)

Location ¢sitio) Hours (horas)
414 C, N Alamo, Refugio, Texas 78377 |8:00am to 5:00pm
Branch Early Voling Locations (sucursal sitios de votacién adelantada)
Location (sitio) Hours (horas)

Early voting by personal appearance will be conducted each weekend at:
(La votacion adelantada en persona se llevaréa a cabo en el fin de semana en:)
The Main Early Voting Location (sitio principal de votacion adelantada)
Location (sitio) Hours (horas)

Branch Early Voling Locations (sucursal sitios de votacién adelantada)
Location (sitio) Hours (horas)

Applications for ballot by mail shalt be mailed to:
{Las solicitudes para bolelas que se votaran adelantada por correo deberén enviarse a:)




Catherine Fuller

Name of Early Voting Glark
{Nombre del Secretario/a de la Votacion Adelantada)

P O Box 452
Address {Direccion)

Refugio T ¥4 1 I

City (Ciudad) Zip Code (Cédigo Postal)

MALTURRAEL

Teiephone Number (Nomero de teléfona)

catherine.fuller@co.refugio.ix.us

Email Address {Direccién de Correo Elecirénico)
www,co.refugio.tx.us
Early Volting Clerk's Website (Sitic web del Secretario/a de Votacion Adelantada)

Applications for Ballots by Mait (ABBMs) must be received no later than the close of business on:
(Las solicitudes para boletas que se votaran adelantada por correo deberan recibirse no mas tardar
de las horas de negocio el!)

04 !20 /2026
{date)(fecha)

Federal Post Card Applications (FPCAs) must be received no later than the close of business on:
(La Tarjeta Federal Postal de Solicitud deberan recibirse no méas tardar de las horas de negocio et')

04 20 2026

{date)(fecha)
(ssued this 2> day of J A i , 20 &59 .
{day) {maonth} i {year)
.
(Emitida este dia 9\163 do ZNLND , 20 A J

{dfa) (mes) (afio)

Signature of Presiding Officer (Firma del Dirigente que Preside)

Signature of Board Member
(Firma del Dirsctor)

Signature of Board Member
(Firma del Director)

Signature of Board Member
(Firma del Director)

Signalure of Board Member
{Firma del Director)

Signature of Board Member
(Firma del Director)

Signature of Board Member
(Firma del Director)

Signature of Board Member
(Firma def Director)

Signature of Board Member
(Firma del Direcior)

Signature of Board Member
(Firma del Dirgctor)

Signature of Board Member
(Firma del Director)

Instruction Note: A copy of this election order must be delivered to the County Clerk/Elections Administrator and
Voter Registrar not later than 60 days before election day.

Nota de Insiruccidn: Se deberéd entregar una copia de esta orden de elecclon al/a la Secretariofa) del
Condado/Adminisérador(aj de Flecciones y ella Registrador(a) de Volanies a mis tardar 60 dfas antes del dia de
elecein,




. 104

0 PO S.403004
S 2WoH Suisiny
174 [epdsoH
Z SWOoH
0 (417} JopInoad SINT
9dA] uoneunsag Aq syodsues]

- 01

0 JWOH SNISYNN ¥3HLO
1174 TWIHOWIIN ALNNOD OI9N43Y
IHd

V39V 1IvYNSN 3QiSLNO TV1LIdSOH
39014 NOISSIN

JNOH

Q1TvH

TVLIdSOH S,NIHATIHD 77035144
321440 S.¥01000

HLYON - TV1IdSOH 4v13d
OUYVAVN - TVLIdSOH dv1idd
TVNOIDIY SH01204 - NI
VIYV Avd - DINDD

HIENTD TVHAIW SNIZILID
HLNOS - NHOJS SNLSIHHD
ININIHOHS - NHOJS SNLSIHHD

0 ITAIIE - NHOJS SNLSIHHD

O M~ N OO OO N;mO oo

o]
—

S[IED) 2101 uonReunsag Ag sHodsue]

£ ualIs/s1usin oN pauodsued
g¢ uaJis/s1y8i psrodsuel |
0 Aqpueis
0 sS0d
99 sjesnjoy
S puno juaned oN
o1 pajiaaue) jjed
0 AouaBy 15155y
SiiE5 jeiol UonIsodsiq 1)

291
HIUOIA 3Y3 10y S|[eD) [e30)

S11e €301

R

T
0

T

1T

23

81

T

8

Siied Te1oL

H\—!!\I‘\m\-iwltru—!

€T
67
slied 2101

[elol

65:65:¢ - 00:00:T
69°6G9°T - 00:0€T
65°67'T - 00:00-T
65:65 - 00:9%

65FF - 00:0¢

6567 - 0002

65:6T - 00-00

W] PUNOIY UIn} adeJoAY

12301

65-659:2 - 00:09
6565 - 00:0%

6567 - 000V

6596¢ - 00:0€

65767 - 00:0¢

6561 - 00°ST

65-¥T - 00:0T

65:60 - 00:00

QW 3U33S 23eiBAY

1elo0]

65-6¢-1 - 00:0¢€
69:6¢ - 00:0¢
6561 - 00:8T
65-LT-00:LT
6597 - 00:ST
69:¥1 - 00:CT
65911 - 00:0T
65760 - 00:60
659:80-00:80
65:L0- 0050
65-170 - 00:00

2w} asuodsay adelony

SZ0Z 19qWada( - SORSIELS ST 11151 [E1IdSOH [EHOWSIA 0ignjay



EVENT: MONTHLY SAFETY MEETING

Topic

REFUGIO COUNTY
> MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Discussion

Dec 31st, 2025

Follaw-up

Patient/Employee
Safety

CcQl

INFECTION
CONTROL

PRODUCT
RECALLS

UTILITY
MANAGEMENT

Nothing to Report on.

Nothing to Report on,

Nothing to report on.

Nothing to report on.

J.Moehler reports a recall on the Broselow

Tape for incorrect dosing information.

Nothing to report on.




EVENT: MONTHLY SAFETY MEETING Dec 31st, 2025

REFUGIO COUNTY

N& MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Topic Discussion Follow-up
o W. O’Connell reports switched over the Email
security, some employee’s emails are getting
locked.
LIFE SAFETY

J.Moehler reports the halo pad lights were ran | these have been

aver. replaced and are in
working order.

EMERGENCY

PREPAREDNESS | Nothing to report on.




BAD DEBT EXPENSE
December Bad Debt

Request the transfer of 405 accounts in the amount of $283,742.00 to bad

debt. These are accounts 151-180 days over their dates of service.

PRESUMPTIVE CHARITY
December
$22,804.00




FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For The Period Ending
December 31, 2025




MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT
FOR THE MONTH ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2025

"TCURRENT PERIOD™ #HYEAR TO DATE"™
ACTUAL  BUDGET OVER/MUNDER % VAR ACTUAL BUDGET OVER/UNDER

PATIENT REVENUE:
inpatient 416,329 388,000 $28,326 OV 7.30% $5,423,658 4,677,000 $746,668 OV 15.96%
Quipatient 2,776,599 2,610,000 $166,598 OV 8.38% $30,487,039 31,100,000 -$612,961 UN 1.97%
Rural Health Clinic 187,661 165,000 $22,661 OV 13.73% $2,173,962 1,988,000 $185,962 OV 9.35%

GROSS PATIENT REVENUE 3,380,588 3,163,000 217,588 OV 6.88% $38,084,659 37,765,000 $319,659 OV 0.85%
REVENUE DEDUCTIONS:
MedlcarefMedicaid 522 418 604,000 -581,684 UN 13.51% $5,177,929 7,249,000  -$2,071,071 UN 28.57%
Presumptive Charity 22,804 0 $22 804 OV -$771,263 0 -§771,263 UN
Bad Debt 274,799 330,000 -$55,201 $3,809,282 3,960,000 -$150,718 3.81%
Intergov Transactions -21,652 -85,000 -$1,261,298 -1,020,000
Other 1,478,926 1,115,000 $363,826 OV 32.64% $13,416,392 12,180,000  $1,236,392 OV  10.15%
OTAL REVENUE DEDUCTIONS 2,277,393 1,964,000 $313,303 OV 15.96% 20,371,042 22,369,000 -%1997,958 UN 8.93%
NET PATIENT REVENUE 1,103,196 1,199,000 -95,804 UN 7.99% § 17,713817 § 15,396,000 2,317,617 OV 15.05%
MISCELLANEQUS INCOME:
Cther Miscellaneous Income 43,809 39,333 $4,576 OV 11.63% $827,793 $535,164 $292,628 OV  54.68%
Interest 89,394 34,000 355,394 QV 162.92% $642,552 $398,000 $244,652 OV 61.45%
TOTAL MISC INCOME 133,303 73,333 59,570 OV 81.78% $1,470,345 933,164 537,181 OV 57.57%
TOTAL NET REVENUE 1,236,499 1,272,333 -$35,834 UN 2.82% $159,183,962 16,329,164  $2,854,798 OV  17.48%
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Salaries 806,880 § 732,000 $74,880 OV 10.23% $8,218,160 $8,796,000 -$577,840 UN 6.57%
Benefits 125,889 $ 198,000 -$72,011 UN 36.37% $2,765,454 $2,376,000 $389,454 OV  16.39%
ProFee/Physician Services 165,381 § 120,000 $45,381 OV 37.82% $1,058,885 $1,477,000 -$418,115 UN  28.31%
Insurance 20,656 $ 40,000 -$19,344 UN 48.38% $255,972 $481,000 -$225,028 UN  46.78%
Supplies 50,309 § 105,000 -$54,601 UN 52.00% $1,152,551 $1,260,000 -$107,449 UN 8.53%
Utitities 20,379 § 21,000 -$621 UN 2.98% $202,729 $262,000 -$59,271 UN 22.62%
Contract Services 189,275 § 310,000 -$120,725 UN 38.94% $3,475,066 $3,720,000 -$244,934 UN 6.58%
Rental & Lease 9421 § 7,500 $1.821 OV 25.81% $122,211 $90,000 $32,211 OV 35.79%
Repairs & Maintenance 33616 § 53,000 -$19,384 UN 36.57% $442,464 $620,000 -$177,536 UN  28.63%
Other Expenses 166,332 § 140,000 $26,332 OV 18.81% $1,832,936 $1,720,000 $112,936 OV 6.57% }
Depreciation Expense 99,931 § 92,000 $7,831 OV 8.62% $1,081,987 $1,104,000 -$22,013 UN 1.89% |
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE! 1,688,250 1,818,600 -$130,241 UN 7.18% 20,608,415 21,906,000 -$1,297,585 UN 5.92%
NET PROFIT BEFORE TAXES -451,760 -546,167 $94,407 OV 17.29% -1,424,453 -3,797,016 §2,372,65683 OV 62.48%
TAX REVENUE 474,594 301,893 $172,701 OV 57.21% $3,611,161 $3,622,716 -$11,555 UN 0.32%

NET PROFIT/LOSS) 22,834 -244,274 $267,108 OV 108.35% $568,868 -174,300 $743,168 OV 426.37%




Refugio Memorial Hosptial
Balance Sheet
DECEMBER 31, 2025

CURRENT
MONTH
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
CASH $2,015,030
INVESTMENTS $ 16,729,509
TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 18,744,539
PATIENT RECEIVABLES 14,066,572
ALLOW FOR DOUBTFUL ACCTS -12,788,794
NET PATIENT RECEIVABLES 1,277,778
INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0
OTHER RECEIVABLES 235,774
TAXES RECEIVABLE (NET) 1,141,288
MEDICARE/MEDICAID ACCRUAL REC 533,411
INVENTORY 424,665
PREPAID EXPENSES 74,411
EMS EDUCATION

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 22,283,044

DEPRECIATION FUND 7,566

FIXED ASSETS:
LAND 44,168
RRHC 23,744
LAND IMPROVEMENTS 16,177
BUILDING/PLANT 3,846,052
BUILDING SERVICES 3,732,003
FIXED EQUIPMENT 564,892
MAJOR MOVABLE EQUIPMENT 845,337
VEHICLES 116,153
POOL 45,677
WELLNESS CENTER BUILDING 793,753
ciP 63,749
FIXED ASSET GLEARING 18,186

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 10,109,981

NET PENSION ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES- PENSIONS 108,402

TOTAL ASSETS

$32,508,993

BEGINNING

YEAR

$2,000,124
14,524,479

10,640,145
-9,532,091

235,774
1,242,649
682,198
358,448
336,542

25,650
4,202,122
3,754,774

603,981
473,795
168,732

57,678
850,405
214,978

$31,049,005

YTD NET
CHANGE

$14,906
$2,205,030

$3,426,427
-$3,256,703

$0

$0
-$101,361
-$148,787
$66,217
-$410,953
$0

$0
-$6,745
-$9,473
-$356,070
-$22,681
-$39,089
$371,642
-$52,579
-$11,901
-$56,652
-161,229

$1,450,898




Refugio Memorial Hosptial

Balance Sheet

DECEMBER 31, 2025

LIABILITIES & CAPITAL

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

SALARY AND WAGES PAYABLE
VACATIONS PAYABLE

PAYROLL TAXES PAYABLE
TAXES PAYABLE

DUE TO/DUE FROM

LOAN PAYABLE

DEFERRED TAX REVENUE
REVENUE ACCRUAL

DEFERRED INCOME-DONATIONS

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

Net Pension Liability
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES- PENSION

LONG TERM DEBT-
NOTE PAYABLE-PBX

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE

BEGINNING BALANCE
DONATED CAPITAL
GAIN/(LOSS)

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES & CAPITAL

CURRENT
MONTH

$827,493
78,891
397 557
59,786

0
940,059

(=]

29,278,172
0
701,790

29,979,961

$32,508,993

BEGINNING
YEAR

$790,657
222,852
280,946
17,684

0
326,442

YTD NET
CHANGE

$36,036
-$143,961
$116,611
$42,102
$0
$613,617
$0

$0
$92,804

$0
$0
$701,790

701,789

$1,459,898




8949 6¥'/9 588 9089 8L°9% 88’99 6809 0.99 JG98 P99 £0'89 §9'89 SLISIA J/O ATIVA TIAY TWND
Z0LVZ OFPGZZ 08802 0848l ¥6Z8L Zvebl +0ZZL 1LL00L 8867 286G ¥LOV S90T SLSIAINIILYLINO ALYINNAS
{98l |SEEEd 20L¥T |28l OLLL  0Sc€ 987 CG0Z BEOZ €£i€ E80Z 900C 896l 8¥6L 290¢ SLSIA INILYILNO TVLOL
geLl  |518C 0sst gee o¥e [A AN T4 FAS SERN ¢ TA S 1 4 L&¥ 685 80F 68F €0 Lv3dl 1o

15¢¢ |¥Bisi WwP0Z 18891 ci¥lL  Z80C 6e6l LS8l 620C v06L <¥il 62LL  09F¥E 2821 €921 SCOW-Ld

74 £9 68 € 0% 9 8 G 18 A = S ] ¥ 14 ALISNIQ INQE
£z |sel r494 8 9 61 8 L bl 8 0l A ¥l 9 2 OHO3

¥ LI 0kl 8 L L 8 6 <l £} g el ZL 8 ¥ i

< 9651 651 ogl 121 Wl Lgl gel ¥0L orlL  Llgb LEL ¢kt ¥2l ¥l SNVOS LYD

4 06L (444 gl FA 1z €T Gl A4 A 0z (¥4 ¥l ¥4 ZL ANNOSYYLIN

983 1201 2021 <0l 88 §0L &2l G& S8 ¥LL 80l 90k 08 g2 66 o¥3
€0l |elic 0Lez 9ze ¥aL FATANENN) 4 ¥ie 88l 8OZ  G6l s0g 012 PO 682 SAVHX

1G22 |0809¢ 1E€8€ |L2LE 86GZ QEEE 1IGE  L¥6Z 800E ZELE QZEE  OLZE  LI¥ZE 62l B0LE S1S3AL Gv

3 LT L9€L oL ¥es 559 €0L vey  ¥8E €62 08P PS8 ¢68  iv. 169 SHNOH NOLLYAY3ISSO
Lkl |SlE Az 4 g €9 o ¥ 62 6e 4 ¥S Le 61 ¥e [ SLISIANOOY INSWLVIHL

g0l 19224701 |85°0L OvO0L 6&¥0L OF0L €2°0L 9101 €20} ZF0L 850l +8°0F ZE°LE 29711 SLISIA W'I ATIVA IAY WNO
|20 2988 Z2.PE 06LE BES8Z  96F¥C SOLT €48l €51 0LZL 946 299 LSE  SLISIAYINWND
16~ |6SBE Z98e oee €8c LSE  eVE Lee €6 008  £0¢ e 80€ Lle /S SlSIANH 3

0 G 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 SIHNAZD0Ed HO
0 & 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0] 0 0 0 SNOILYH3dO
-7 Ar4
071 Bay SL°0- 0BT = 7Ar 4 FL'Z G2 Q0E 92 000G 00 08¢ Q0E€ 027 GLT 097 00¢ SOTIADVHIAY
8€°C 2£°0 8€0 0v0 Z¥'0 9€0 9E0 0F0 £¥'0 PO BP0 8P0  SNSNID IDVHIAY IALLYINNND
gse ¥eE +0g €12 e €1¢ £81 161 4743 086 65 Le HANQW/SAVA ALV INNND
20~ {56470 150 0 0£0 8L’0 120 180 6£0 LL'D 620 LE0 ge'd 8¥0 80 SNSNID IDVHIAY
%ZT8  %VS6 %98 LL %000 Gee Sl 0l0L 16 €L ce 08 =74 S0L €51 26 g8 8 g8 LS SAVA 1d 439 ONIMS TVLOL
HIHLO % 4 e =14 0 Z 0 4 g ¥ z 14 0 £ L L SAVQ 1v¥d 43H10 ¢ SNI
%000 %000 %000 %000 0 0 [ 0 4] 0 0 ¢] 0 G 0 0 0 0 0 SAVA LNIILVd INIFDIAN:
LNIOIANI % g- 2 % 0 0 0 Q € 0 o] 0 a 0 0 0 SAYQ LNZLYd QIvDIa3an
%TE0-  %9EC %riZT %000 £g- L6 12 t 0 0 £ Ll € 0 H L FA } g SAYQ IN3ILYd S 39 2Id3N
QIvIIG3IN % S ¥ZL -7 L 8 g £ e g € 4 (4] 8 L g Ll SAYQ INZLYd IHYOI03N
%006 %te %19'92 60L~ |6V ovl =38 8 9 8 sz zZl g 6 [ L 14" g1 SAVA LN3ILVd V10l 3LNOV
DI UVIIAIN % 14 A 95 ¥ g G 9 € g A *) G € 5 £ SAOHYOHSIA J39 DNIMS
%EYS  %0TeY Y%EP'YS  %hEEEL g ¥l & 0 l 0 8 0 I L 8 0 L c 1 SIADUVYHISIA UIHLO 2 SNI
FHYOIGEN % 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 G 0 0 SIOHUVHOSIO LNIADIANE
[ A 4 } 0 0 0 0 L 0 0 e 0 ) o 0 S2OHVYHISIA Aiv2Ia3aN
B80L- 5124 ori S 2e- c9 or L 4 Z FA 9 FA X 4 S € € g S3DHVHISIA IHYIIAIN
SAVA SAVQ SAVd ge- |48 5 L £ Z € L 4 Z € *) g & ) SADHVHISIA ALNOV
o g5 2" G € € g 14 ¥ 2] 8 ¥ € € g SNOISSHNGY 0dd DONIMS
2250 SZ-0ed IN3lLvd ge- o8 1S yA 14 Z € g 9 Z £ g ¥ g § SNOISSINAY 21NV
YA QLA HORd alA AINVIIVAQ LA HOIHg aii 292(] AON no dgeg Bny Anp aunp AN idy  Iely Qo4 uep :

S20T Y3dnNa030a



¥£0'L sfe10]
- UBLIBUIAA
¥E0'L 28 ge +OL Z8 22 8 68 16 LL 18 06 A4 SeyuaielsEp

{2301 JA 930 AON 100 wdeg Gny nr unp Aey ady JelN qad uepr

¥Zoz SZ0T awoH Buisinn
€ £ BUYO
3 0 Uuowis
] #] yodeyn
T4 4 USIBAA
gl 0 SEUUDIBEISEIN
aia

J1NIV-SLISIA TVLIdSOH
icglLl or6 a9l L0101 £498 88 Lz £e £ce 8% Sizileg
Si 4] 0 al 12 0 0 0 9l 0 CliN UosIola
144 ¢] 0 144 0 0 0 0 0 0 ouRpIO 18uep
06L°1 0 9 8.1 56 0 ! 0 0 o6 dN ‘uouig Japuugp
2oL’z 0 68 €L97 Tz - Gi - 68L og Vd ‘UBLUBUIAA
6Pl 0 £e gcel 14 - - gL - 9L did ‘seidels
860°1L 0 6 6801 st t] 9 0 i fegdwe) oS
oSt 0 €l iE¥ 0 0 0 0 0 0 aw xaden
rARS 2 ore 82 8ece viZ 88 S 6 g1 LT QN seyuaiedsen

|eyol HN Pa OHY} sejol HN PaN 919  DJNLY OINM IHY

Rl ALA UID
230

ASYSHSIA DHY 91B(Q O} JB3A

§¢-23(]
SLISIA ¥a DHY




Indigent Care Assistance
Monthly Report December 31, 2025

Other Total Refugio
Hospital Physician  Pharmacy Other Outside Last Hospital Last
Month of  Services Services Services  Expense Expense Year Expenses Year
January $ - $16.04 $2,475.31 $0.00 $2,491.00 $6,627.72 $12,983.70 $6,113.78
February $ - $47.68 $2,801.75 $0.00 $2,849.43 $2,313.97 $5,227.23 $31,610.35
March § - $480.00 $2,797.04 $0.00 $3,277.04 $2,571.43 $6,995.56 $8,687.81
Aprit - $0.00 $3,509.73 $0.00 $3,500.73 $2,544.57 $10,961.62 $17,051.20
May $ - $0.00 $2,549.62 $0.00 $2,549.62 $1,916.08 $11,746.24 $27,693.13 |
June $ - $0.00 $3,459.47 $0.00 $3,459.47 $15618.13 $14,619.17 $23,678.31
July § 2,423 $617.00 $2,305.91 $0.00 $5,345.91 $1,639.45 $33,290.41 $45,885.82 J
August $ - $0.00 $2,855.27 $0.00 $2,8565.27 $2,866.40 $13,045.27 $12,053.76
September § - $1,442.00 $2,731.92 $0.00 $4,173.92 $2,161.25 $15,051.35 $23,726.52
October $ - $0.00 $3,179.75 $0.00 $3,179.75 $2,279.96 $23,407.24 $27,237.08
November $ - $252.00 $2,228.70 $0.00 $2,480.70 $1,988.32 $0.00 $6.00
December $0.00 $0.00 $2,846.15 0.00 $2,846.15 $2,706.16 $ 29183 $ 57,347

I | -
TOTAL $§ 2423 $ 2855 § 33741 § - | % 39018 | $ 30,033 | $§ 176511 | § 281,085




TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

December 2025
$923,182.65




DECEMBER 2025 CHECK REIMBURSEMENT

Check Date |Check No Payee Name Internal Remarks Amount

12/04/2025( 46821{11:11 SYSTEMS INC. 11:11 [LAND CLOUD BU DEC 2025 S 257.04
12/04/2025( 46886]ADVANCED HEALTH EDUCATION CENT|AHEC US EDUCATION: S 4,820,00
12/04/2025| A7010JAFLAC AFLAC INS PREM ACCT BW708 DEC 2025 S 310.96
12/04/2025| A7009!AFLAC AFLAC GROUP INS PREM DEC 2025 S 3,162.95
12/04/2025| A6887]AFLAC AFLAC GROUP INS PREM NOV 2025 S 3,265.20
12/04/2025( 46822]AIRGAS USA, LLC AIRGAS EMS CYL RNTL 11/1/25-11/31/25 S 147.16
12/04/2025| A6888]AIRGAS USA, LLC AIRGAS MTL MNGMNTS MED SUPPLY S  1,559.33
12/04/2025( 46822 AIRGAS USA, LLC AIRGAS CYL RNTL MM/RT/PO 11/1-11/30/25 $ 1,078.12
12/11/2025( 47023]AIRGAS USA, LLC AIRGAS MTL MNGMNTS MED SUPPLY S 1,783.70
12/11/2025) A46988|EMPLOYEE A REIMB MILEAGE RCMH TO WMC 12/15-12/19/25 & 40.20
12/11/2025] 46823IAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. AMAZON NURSING MINOR EQUIP S 39,98
12/11/2025] 46939[AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC, AMAZON ADMIN GEN SUPPLY S 962.47
12/11/2025] 46989|AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. AMAZON GEN SUPPLY S 659.21
12/11/2025( 47024]AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC, AMAZON NURSING GEN SUPPLY S 38.96
12/11/2025( 46889]|AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. AMAZON GEN SUPPLY S 388.63
12/23/2025| 46824 AMERICAN FIRE PROTECTION GROUP, JAMFIREPRO PLANT OPS REPAIR AND MAINT S 3,000.00
12/23/2025| 46825]A0C AUTQ PARTS AQC EMS REPAIR AND MAINT S 60.00
12/23/2025| 47025[AT&T MOBILITY ATT CELL PHONES DEC 2025 $  1,043.46
12/23/2025| A6826|AT&T MOBILITY ATT CELL PHONES NOV 2025 5 995,80
12/23/2025] 46940|AUTO CHLOR SERVICES LLC AUTOCHLOR DIETARY EQUIP RENTAL/GEN SUPPL] $ 312.40
12/23/2025] 47026|B&H PHOTO-VIDEO B&H HEALTH INFO MINOR EQUIP S 36.99
12/23/2025{ 46890|BALANCE BRIDGE ADMINISTRATORS INBB DEDUCTS AND PREMIUMS DEC 2025 S 1,320.78
12/23/2025{ 46827|BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORP GENERAL SUPPLY S 495.90
12/23/2025| 46941|BAYER HEALTHCARE GENERAL SUPPLY S 755.06
12/23/2025{ 46891{BEAM HEALTHCARE BEAM ECHO/TELEHEALTH SERV NOV 2025 S 513.97
12/30/2025; 46842 |BECKMAN COULTER INC BECKMANCQULTER LAB GEN SUPPLY $  1,419.21
12/30/2025{ 46942|BECKMAN COULTER INC BECKMANCOULTER LAB GEN SUPPLY S 417.72
12/30/2025; 46990|BECKMAN COULTER INC BECKMANCOULTER LAB GEN SUPPLY S 914.68
12/30/2025{ 46892|BECKMAN COULTER INC BECKMANCOULTER KVM DEC 2025 S 204.36
12/30/2025{ 46942|BECKMAN COULTER INC BECKMANCOULTER LAB GEN SUPPLY $ 556.69
12/30/2025] 46828|BECKMAN COULTER INC BECKMANCOULTER METER BILLING NOV 2025 S  2,175.70
12/04/2025) 47027|BECKMAN COULTER INC BECKMANCOULTER LAB GEN SUPPLY $ 5969.81
12/04/2025] 46942|BECKMAN COULTER INC BECKMANCOULTER SERVICE BILLING RIS DEC 202 S 828.35
12/04/2025] A46828|BECKMAN COULTER INC BECKMANCOULTER DXONE SERV CONT DEC 2025 §  1,050.00
12/04/2025] 46893|BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC BOUNDTREE EMS MED SUPPLY $ 1,615.54
12/04/2025] 46991|BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC Cerner Filename: RMHO_TX_ 20251219 4373714 § 120.80
12/04/2025| 46943{BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC BOUNDTREE EMS MED SUPPLY S 109.08
12/04/2025| A6817{BRYANT, ALAN COPANOIT MONTHLY SERV DEC 2025 S 11,375.00
12/04/2025! 46992|BUTTER CHURN RESTAURANT BUTTERCHURN CHRISTMAS LUNCHEON 2025 $ 2,642.75
12/04/2025| 46829|C3HIE C3HIE HASA EXCHANGE NOV 2025 S 81.00
12/04/2025] 470281C3HIE C3HIE HASA EXCHANGE DEC 2025 S 81.00
12/04/2025] 46894|CANON MEDICAL SYSTEMS USA, INC. |[CANON CT SCAN CONT SERV JAN 2026 S 5,197.50
12/04/2025| 47029|CARESFIELD LLC. CARESFIELD LAB GEN SUPPLY S 275.18
12/04/2025| 46895|CDW GOVERNMENT CDWG WMC GEN SUPPLY S 398.48
12/04/2025| 46895|CDW GOVERNMENT CDWG ADMIN MINOR EQUIP S 398.48
12/04/2025| A7030{CENTERPOINT ENERGY CENTERPOINT RCMH GAS DEC 2025 S 1,902.06
12/04/2025| 46944|CENTERPOINT ENERGY CENTERPOINT SPC GAS DEC 2025 $ 74.37
12/04/2025! 46945|CEPHEID US CEPHEID LAB GEN SUPPLY S 4,282.18
12/11/2025] 47031|CEPHEID US CEPHEID LAB GEN SUPPLY S  4,272.30




12/11/2025; 46830|CERNER CORP c/o ORACLE AMERICAN [CERNER TIME & MTL LABOR FOR INV 102245449 | $ 415,35
12/11/2025] A6830|CERNER CORP c/o ORACLE AMERICAN JCERNER OVERAGE BILLING s 5.88
12/11/2025{ 46830|CERNER CORP c/o ORACLE AMERICAN |CERNER USAGE BILLING PT STMNTS S 51.36
12/04/20251  47032|CERNER CORP c/o ORACLE AMERICAN |[CERNER TIME & MATL FOR INV 102290812 $ 830.70
12/11/2025] 46830|CERNER CORP c/o ORACLE AMERICAN |CERNER USAGE BILLING AND PT STATEMENTS S  4,364.89
12/11/2025| 46896]CERNER CORP c/o ORACLE AMERICAN [CERNER SYSTEM SCHEDULE SIGNED 12/27/13- 121 §  77,551.94
12/11/2025] 46896|CERNER CORP ¢/o ORACLE AMERICAN |CERNER HEALTH CLINICAL DIiGITAL ASSIST S 4,375.00
12/11/2025f 46897|CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS CHARTER ADMIN INTERNT DEC 2025 S 3,148.13
12/11/2025] 47033|CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS CHARTER HOSP PHONES 12/14-1/13/26 S 179.46
12/18/2025] 46831|CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS CHARTER HOSP PHONES 11/14-12/13/25 S 179.19
12/18/2025] 46832|CHRISTIE MAYER MS, RD, LD CMAYER NUTRITION SERV NOV 2025 $ 1,000.00
12/18/2025] 46898|CITIZENS MEDICAL PROFESSIONAL REF INDG PROG 11/4/25: S 252.00
12/18/2025] 46899|CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LABS CLINICALPATH OUTSIDE LAB SERV NOV 2025 $ 10,971.51
12/18/2025] 47034|COLLEGE OF AMERICAN PATHOLOGIS]COLLEGEOFAMPATH LAB OUSIDE SERV S 245,00
12/18/2025{ 46900(EMPLOYEE C REIMB MILEAGE RCMH TO WMC 12/1-12/5/25 | § 40.20
12/11/2025{ 46833|CULLIGAN OF VICTORIA CULLIGAN EQUIP RENTAL $ 192.50
12/23/2025] 46901|CULLIGAN OF VICTORIA CULLIGAN EMS BW 5GAL $ 31.65
12/30/2025] 46946|CULLIGAN OF VICTORIA CULLIGAN RAD BW 5 GAL $ 73.95
12/30/2025{ 46901|CULLIGAN OF VICTORIA CULLIGAN EMS BW 5 GAL S 46.75
12/04/2025] 47035|CULLIGAN OF VICTORIA CULLIGAN BW 5 GAL S 256.35
12/18/2025] 46834|DATA SEARCH EARLY OUT DATA SEARCH COLLECTION FEES S 764.30
12/18/2025] A46834|DATA SEARCH EARLY OUT DATASEARCH COLLECTION FEES $ 299.50
12/18/2025] 46834|DATA SEARCH EARLY QUT DATASEARCH COLLECTION FEES S 202.87
12/18/2025| 46947|DATA SEARCH EARLY OUT DATASEARCH COLLECTION FEES 121725 S 259.30
12/04/2025] 47036|DATA SEARCH EARLY OUT DATASEARCH COLLECTION FEES 122425 S 135.03
12/04/2025{ 46902|DATA SEARCH EARLY QUT DATASEARCH COLLECTION FEES 121025 S 919,40
12/23/2025{ 46993|DEWITT POTH & SON DEWITTPOTH ADMIN GEN SUPPLY S 671.20
12/04/2025| 46903|DEWITT POTH & SON DEWITTPOTH RRHC GEN SUPPLY S 24,22
12/04/2025| 46948|DEWITT POTH & SON DEWITTPOTH ATMC GEN SUPPLY S 19.80
12/04/2025| 46835|DEWITT POTH & SON DEWITTPOTH ADMIN GEN SUPPLY S 755.10
12/04/2025| A6903|DEWITT POTH & SON DEWITTPOTH CALENDARS ALL DEPTS S 307.54
12/04/2025| 46836|DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS DIRECT ENERGY ELEC ALL DEPTS NOV 2025 $ 9,790.74
12/04/2025| 46949|DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS DIRECT ENERGY ELEC ALL DEPTS NOV 2025 S 199.10
12/04/2025| 46950|DMS HEALTH TECHNOLOGIES DMS RAD CONT SERV DEC 2025 $  3,276.80
12/11/2025| 46837|DODS AND ASSOCIATES DODS ATMC PHONE MAINT DEC 2025 S 100.00
12/11/2025| 46837|DODS AND ASSOCIATES DODS ADMIN PHONE MAINT DEC 2025 S 725.00
12/11/2025| 46837|DODS AND ASSOCIATES DODS WMC PHONE MAINT DEC 2025 S 100.00
12/11/2025{ 47037|DODS AND ASSOCIATES DODS WMC PHONE MAINT JAN 2026 $ 100.00
12/11/2025{ 47037|DODS AND ASSOCIATES DODS ATMC PHONE MAINT JAN 2026 S 100.00
12/18/2025{ 47037|DODS AND ASSOCIATES DODS ADMIN PHONE MAINT JAN 2026 $ 725.00
12/18/2025{ 47038|ELK VALLEY LLC ELK VALLEY WMC RENT JAN 2026 S 900.00
12/18/2025] 46838|EXPERIAN HEALTH, INC EXPERIAN CLAIM SUPPORT NOV 2025 S 120.39
12/18/2025| A46839|FEDEX FEDEX ADMIN POSTAGE S 21.74
12/18/2025{ 46951|FEDEX FEDEX ADMIN POSTAGE S 45.25
12/18/2025| 46504;FEDEX FEDEX LAB/ADMIN POSTAGE S 107.84
12/04/2025| A47039]FEDEX FEDEX ADMIN POSTAGE S 28.96
12/04/2025] A7040|FEDEX FREIGHT FEDEXFREIGHT LAB POSTAGE S 92.00
12/23/2025{ 46952|FISHER HEALTHCARE FISHER LAB GEN SUPPLY S 499.84
12/18/2025] 46840|FISHER HEALTHCARE FISHER LAB GEN SUPPLY S 665.57
12/18/2025) A6840|FISHER HEALTHCARE FISHER LAB GEN SUPPLY S 31.66
12/23/2025] 46994 |FISHER HEALTHCARE FISHER LAB GEN SUPPLY S 1,367.41
12/23/2025] 47041|FISHER HEALTHCARE FISHER LAB GEN SUPPLY S 830.81




12/23/2025( 46841{FITZSIMMONS MARK MA LPC MFITZSIMMONS SOC SERV NOV 2025 S §25.00
12/23/2025 46842{FORVIS FORVIS FY2023 MED DESK REVIEW S 2,449.75
12/30/2025 46842|FORVIS FORVIS TX 115 WAIVER S 6,300.00
12/30/2025| 46995|FORVIS FORVIS FY 2023 MIED DESK REVIEW $ 50.00
12/30/2025| 47042|FRAZER LTD FRAZER EMS REPAIR AND MAINT S 144.70
12/30/2025| 46953|GALLS. LLC GALLS EMS UNIFORMS $ 661.46
12/30/2025[ 46996[GALLS. LLC GALLS EMS UNIFORMS S 680.12
12/30/2025] 46954|GARZA, DORA DGARZA ATMC LAWN SERV 111825 $ 65.00
12/30/2025| 46843]|GE PRECISION HEALTHCARE LLC. GE US CONT SERV 12/1/25-12/31/25 S 900.26
12/30/2025] 46816|GHA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. GHA ADMIN HELP DESK MONTH 2- NOV 2025 S  2,687.50
12/11/2025| 46955|GHA TECHNOLOGIES, iNC. GHA ADMIN HELPDESK MONTH 3-DEC 2025 S 2,687.50
12/11/2025( A47043|GHA TECHNOLOGIES, INC. GHA DATTO BCDR BACKUP DEC 2025 S  1,768.00
12/11/2025| 46844|GRAINGER GRAINGER PLANT OPS GEN SUPPLY S 74.20
12/11/2025] 46844 |GRAINGER GRAINGER WC REPAIR AND MAINT 5 246.82
12/11/2025] 46956|GULF COAST PAPER MINOR EQUIP $  3,187.07
12/23/2025f 47044|HEALTH CARE LOGISTICS INC HEALTHCARELOG PHARM GEN SUPPLY S 5.35
12/30/2025{ 46905[HEALTHMARK INDUSTRIES CO INC HEALTHMARK MTL MNGMNTS GEN SUPPLY S 331.19
12/30/2025] 46957|HEAT TRANSFER SOLUTIONS INC HTS WC CONT SERV QRTLY $ 1,325.75
12/30/2025| 46845[HEB CREDIT RECEIVABLES HEB DIETARY FOOD COST S 282.90
12/30/2025| 47045|HEB CREDIT RECEIVABLES HEB DIETARY FOOD COST S 242.56
12/30/2025| 46906|HEB CREDIT RECEIVABLES HEB DIETARY FOOD COST $ 399.98
12/04/2025 46958|HEB CREDIT RECEIVABLES HEB DIETARY FOOD COST S 262.41
12/04/2025 46846[HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES HILLCOUNTRY DIETARY FOOD COST S 62,55
12/04/2025| 46959|HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES HILLCOUNTRY DIETARY FOOD COST S 95.24
12/04/2025| 46907|HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES HILLCOUNTRY DIETARY FOOD COST $ 158.12
12/04/2025| 46908|HUNTER PHARMACY SERVICES HUNTER PHARM CONT SERV NOV 2025 S 12,731.28
12/04/2025; 46997|ICP MEDICAL GENERAL SUPPLY S 480.00
12/04/2025{ 46960|1HM IHM CONS FOR CREDENTIALING DEC 1-15,2025 | S  2,325.00
12/18/2025] 46847|1HM IHM CONS FOR CREDENTIALING NOV 16-30,2025| $  1,987.50
1271872025 46998|IMAGINE 360 ADMINISTRATORS, LLC [IMAGINE INS PREM JAN 2026 S 28,258.68
12/18/2025] 46938|IMAGINE 360 ADMINISTRATORS, LLC [IMAGINE360 INS CLAIMS 121625 S 7,460.48
12/18/2025; 46819|IMAGINE 360 ADMINISTRATORS, LLC |[IMAGINE MED CHECK CLAIMS S 2,196.80
12/23/2025| 46909|IMAGINE 360 ADMINISTRATORS, LLC |IMAGINE360 INS PREM DEC 2025 $ 29,897.90
12/23/2025 46819|IMAGINE 360 ADMINISTRATORS, LLC |[IMAGINE360 INS CLAIMS 112525 S 7,090.75
12/04/2025| 46985|IMAGINE 360 ADMINISTRATORS, LLC |IMAGINE360 {NS CLAIMS 122225 $ 35,828.82
12/04/2025| 46882|IMAGINE 360 ADMINISTRATORS, LLC |[IMAGINE INS CLAIMS 120925 S 7,218.62
12/04/2025) 46961|INFINITT NORTH AMERICA INFINITT RAD IMAGE CONT OVERAGE 11/2024-11 $  2,149.70
12/04/2025 46848]INFINITT NORTH AMERICA INFINITT RAD SERV CONT DEC 2025 S 1,023.11
12/05/2025 46910|IPFS CORPORATION IPFS PROP INS © OF 11 $  8,450.38
12/23/2025( 46849|ITA RESOURCES INC ITA RT CONT SERV NOV 2025 $ 20,341.35
12/23/2025| 46962|EMPLOYEEF REIMB MILEAGE WMC TO RCMH/RRHC 11/24-12| § 112.56
12/23/2025]{ 47046|EMPLOYEE C MILEAGE REIMB WMC TO RCMH12/17-12/29/25] $ 48,24
12/23/2025| 47011|EMPLOYEE D NOTES 12/8-12/14-25 S 1,320.00
12/23/2025 46911{PHYSICIAN D HOSP NOTES 11/17-12/07/25 S 3,240.00
12/23/2025| 46850{PHYSICAN B ER COV NOV 2025 S 14,960.00
12/04/2025{ 46999[JOHNSON CONTROLS INC JOHNSONCONT QRTLY BILLING SERV JAN-MARCH| S 3,892.65
12/04/2025( 46912 JUAN C CORDERO JCORDERO PLANT OPS LAWN CARE 5 350.00
12/04/2025( 46913[JUSTIN KIRSCH JKIRSCH EMS MINOR EQUIP $ 275.00
12/04/2025| 46914/KEMPER, THANA TKEMPER CONS SERV NOV 2025 S 2,439.94
12/04/2025| 46851{KHCR REVENUE CYCLE SERVICES LLC. |KHCR ENDEAVOR BILLING & COLL FEE NOV 2025 [ §  28,365.96
12/11/2025( 46915{LEGAL SHIELD LEGALSHIELD ID PROTECTION NOV 2025 S 203.40
12/11/2025( 46963|LEGAL SHIELD LEGALSHIELD 1D PROTECTION DEC 2025 S 233.34




12/18/2025| 46964|LGC CLINICAL DIAGNOSTICS, INC, LGC LAB GEN SUPPLY $ 5316.51
12/18/2025| 46852|LYF SHOPPE LYF PHARM DRUG SUPPLY S 88,21
12/18/2025] 46883|PHYSICAN A ADV1 PT/RAD/SURG/SOC SERV S 400.00
12/18/2025; 46883|PHYSICAN A MED DIR EMS 121525 $ 500.00
12/18/2025] 46986|PHYSICIAN A MED DIR WMC 123125 $ 500.00
12/11/2025] 46986|PHYSICIAN A MED DIR ATMC 123125 S 500.00
12/11/2025] 46986|PHYSICIAN A PHONE REIMB 123125 S 250.00
12/11/2025]  46986|PHYSICIAN A PHY SAL 123125 S 12,750.00
12/11/2025] 46986|PHYSICIAN A MED DIR RRHC 123125 5 500.00
12/11/2025)  46883|PHYSICAN A PHY SAL 121525 $ 12,750.00
12/11/2025| 46883[PHYSICAN A ER COV (12HR) 120225 S 1,500.00
12/11/2025] A46883|PHYSICAN A SAT CLINIC COV 120625 $  1,500.00
12/11/2025] A6883|PHYSICAN A ER COV (12HR} 12/9/25 S 1,500.00
12/11/2025] 46883 |PHYSICAN A NON RHC NGOV 2025 S  1,795.74
12/11/2025] 46883 |PHYSICAN A MED DiR ER 121525 $ 500.00
12/11/2025] A46883|PHYSICAN A MED DIR RRHC 121525 S 500.00
12/11/2025] 46883 |PHYSICAN A ADV2 LAB/RT/PHARM/DIET $ 400.00
12/01/2025] A46883|PHYSICAN A MED DIRWMC 121525 S 500.00
12/18/2025] 46883 |PHYSICAN A MED DIR ATMC 121525 S 500.00
12/18/2025{ 46986[PHYSICIAN A ER COV 121625 (12HR} $  1,500.00
12/18/2025] 46986|PHYSICIAN A ER COV 122325 (12HR) S 1,500,00
12/18/2025] 46916|MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL,INC |MCKESSON LAB GEN SUPPLY S 961.28
12/18/2025( A47000|MED TECH SOLUTIONS, LLC, MTS BD SERV CONT JAN 2026 ) 333.33
12/23/2025| 46965|MED WATER SYSTEMS MEDWATER ANNUAL SERV CONT 2/8/25-2/8/26 { S 4,700.00
12/04/2025( 47001{MEDICAL TECHNOLOGY ASSOCIATES |MTA PLANT OPS REPAIR AND MAINT S 1,475.10
12/23/2025| 46853|MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC GENERAL SUPPLY S 1,080.92
12/18/2025! 47047{MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC MEDLINE LAB GEN SUPPLY S  2,703.14
12/18/2025| 46917|MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC GENERAL SUPPLY S 4,001.68
12/18/2025| 46966|MEDLINE INDUSTRIES INC MEDLINE GEN SUPPLY $ 5,178.60
12/18/2025( 46987|MICHAEL ) ORR CONSULTING, LLC MORR CONS SERV 12/8-12/21/25 S 8,479.02
12/30/2025| 46884|MICHAEL ) ORR CONSULTING, LLC MORR CONS SERV 11/24-12/7/25 S 7,990.48
12/30/2025| 47048|MILLIMAN MILLIMAN BENEFIT CALCS, $  2,410.00
12/30/2025| 46854|MIMEDX GROUP, INC MIMEDX PT MED SUPPLY S 6,023.40
12/04/2025] 47049{MIMEDX GROUP, INC MIMEDX PT MED SUPPLY S 6,111.50
12/30/2025] 47050|MORRIS & DICKSON CO, LLC MORRISDICKSON PHARM DRUG SUPPLIES S 460931
12/18/2025] 46967|MORRIS & DICKSON CO, LLC MORRISDICKSON PHARM DRUG SUPPLIES $ 14,397.48
12/23/2025] 47002|MORRIS & DICKSON CO, LLC MORRISDICKSON PHARM DRUG SUPPLIES S 2,489.22
12/11/2025] 46918|MORRIS & DICKSON CO, LLC MORRISDICKSON PHARM DRUG SUPPLIES $ 1,546.12
12/11/2025] 46855|MORRIS & DICKSON CO, LiC MORRISDICKSON PHARM DRUG SUPPLIES $ 3,817.35
12/11/2025] 46968|MXR IMAGING, INC, Cerner Filename: RMHO_TX_20251211_4371910] $§ 884.42
12/11/2025] 46969|NATIONAL BUGMOBILES INC BUGMOBILES ATMC MONTHLY PEST CONT 5 55.00
12/11/2025] 46969|NATIONAL BUGMOBILES INC BUGMOBILES MONTHLY PEST CONT SERV DEC 20| $ 45.00
12/11/2025] 46969|NATIONAL BUGMOBILES INC BUGMOBILES RCMH MONTHLY PEST CONT DEC 2{ $ 255.00
12/11/2025{ 46919]0DP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC ODP NURSING GEN SUPPLY S 142.25
12/18/2025] 47012|0DP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC ODP HOUSEKEEPING GEN SUPPLY S 115.53
12/18/2025] 46970|ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC ODP LAB GEN SUPPLY S 945.81
12/18/2025| 47013|OFFICE OF ATTY GENERAL TXOAG S 139.47
12/18/2025!  A7014|OFFICE OF ATTY GENERAL TXOAG S 179.08
12/18/2025] 47015|OFFICE OF ATTY GENERAL TXOAG S 130.71
12/18/2025] 46920|QFFICE OF ATTY GENERAL TXOAG S 139.47
12/18/2025| 46921|OFFICE OF ATTY GENERAL TXOAG S 179.08
12/23/2025| 46922|OFFICE OF ATTY GENERAL TXOAG $ 130.71




12/18/2025{ 47016|OFFICE OF ATTY GENERAL TXDAG $ 417.37
12/18/2025! 46971|OFFICE THREE SIXTY, INC GENERAL SUPPLY S 56.38
12/23/2025f 47051|CMNICELL, INC OMNICELL PHARM MISC EXSP S 80.00
12/23/2025f 46972|0PTUM OPTUM SPC GEN SUPPLY S 285.90
12/30/2025{ 46923|PARA HEALTHCARE ANALYTICS, LLC. |PARAREV CRITICAL ACCES REV DEC 2025 $  2,000.00
12/30/2025] A47052|PARKER LUMBER PARKERS PLANT OPS GEN SUPPLY S 23.97
12/30/2025| A46856|PARKER LUMBER PARKERS PLANT OPS GEN SUPPLY S 14.99
12/30/2025| 47053 |PATRICIA S BORGLUND, SLP-CCC PBORGLUND SPCH THERAPY SERV 122925, S 90.00
12/30/2025| 46973|PATRICIA S BORGLUND, SLP-CCC PBORGLUND SPCH THERAPY SERV 121525: S 70,00
12/30/2025| 46857|PATRICIA S BORGLUND, SLP-CCC PBORGLUND SPCH THERAPY SERV 113025 S 75.00
12/30/2025! 46885|PCA Rx PCARX INS CLAIMS 120725 $ 10,625.29
12/18/2025] A7008|PCA Rx PCARX INS CLAIMS 122125 S 15,282.67
12/18/2025] A7022|PCA Rx PCARX INS CLAIMS 122825 $ 12,332.71
12/30/2025{ A7008|PCA Rx PCARX INS CLAIMS CREDIT 121425 S (170.66)
12/30/2025]  46820(PCA Rx PCARX INS CLAIMS 113025 S 11,198.44
12/30/2025] 46885|PCA Rx PCARX ADMIN FEES FOR NOV 2025 $ 575.00
12/30/2025] A47054|PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SEPITNEYBOWES POSTAGE LEASE QRTLY CONT 0019 § 221.94
12/30/2025| 46924|POSEIDON POOLS & SPAS POSEIDON WC REPAIR AND MAINT S 300.00
12/30/2025| 47004 |POSEIDON POOLS & SPAS POSEIDON WC REPAIR AND MAINT $ 125.00
12/30/2025| A46858|PRECISION DYNAMICS CORP GENERAL SUPPLY S 231.74
12/04/2025| 46859|PRESS GANEY ASSOCIATES, INC PRESSGANEY INPATIENT MED PRAC FEES NOV 20 § 712.50
12/01/2025| 46974|RAPID PRINTING & DESIGN LLC RAPIDPRINT EMP POLOS S 470.00
12/04/2025| 46860|REFUGIO COUNTY APPRAISAL DIST REF CO APPRAISAL DIST 1ST QRT PYMNT {AMORT| $ 23,070.77
12/04/2025( A46861|REFUGIO COUNTYW CIDNO 1 REF CO ATMC WTR SERV NOV 2025 S 113.75
12/04/2025| 46975{REFUGIO LIONS CLUB REFUGIO LIONS CLUB QUARTERLY DUES S 18.00
12/04/2025| A6862|REFUGIO WATER WORKS REF CO RCMH WTR SERV $ 960.39
12/04/2025| 46862|REFUGIO WATER WORKS REF CO SPC WTR SERV S 118.32
12/04/2025| 46862 |REFUGIO WATER WORKS REF CO RRHC WTR SERV $ 118.32
12/04/2025| A6862|REFUGIO WATER WORKS REF CO WC WTR SERV S 482,55
12/11/2025| 46863|RESOUND NETWORKS LLC RESOUND ATMC INTERNET SERV DEC 2025 $ 103.63
12/11/2025{ A46864|EMPLOYEE B REIMB MILEAGE VICTORIA TO FT WORTH 11/23/1 543.40
12/04/2025| 46864|EMPLOYEE B FUEL FOR HOSP VERICLE S 17.00
12/04/2025] 47055|SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORP SCHINDLER MONTHLY ELEVATOR MAINT JAN 202( $ 666.74
12/04/2025{ A46865|SECURITY AUDIO VIDEO INNOVATIONYSECAUDIOVID WC GEN SUPPLY S 1,056.00
12/04/2025] 46976|SERVICE JUNCTION INC SERVICEJUNCTION EMS REPAIR AND MAINT $ 130.00
12/11/2025] 46866SHRED-IT USA SHREDIT WMC SHRED SERV $ 764.32
12/11/2025] 46866|SHRED-IT USA SHREDIT ATMC/RCMH OSHA COMP DEC 2025 $  4,351.95
12/11/2025{ 46925|SHRED-IT USA SHREDIT RCMH/WMC SHRED SERV $ 461.55
12/11/2025) 47056|SHRED-IT USA SHREDIT RCMH SHRED SERV $ 354.26
12/11/2025] 46867 |SIGNET HEALTH CORPORATION SIGNET SOC SERV NOV 2025 S 52,742.15
12/11/2025] 46927|SINGLETON ASSOCIATES PA SINGLETON MONTHLY TRANSCRIPTION SERV OCT} $ 884,00
12/11/2025) 46977|SINGLETON ASSOCIATES PA SINGLETON MONTHLY TRANS SERV SEPT 2025{rcy $ 922.00
12/18/2025| 46977|SINGLETON ASSOCIATES PA SINGLETON MONTHLY TRANS SERV NOV 2025 S 702.00
12/18/2025] 47017[SOLIS, JOSHUA JSOLIS US LE VENOUS DUPLEX 121225 5 330.00
12/23/2025] 46978|SOUTH TEX BLOOD & TISSUE SOTXBLOOD LAB BLOOD EXSP S 2,152.00
12/23/2025] 46868[SOUTH TEX BLOOD & TISSUE SOTXBLOOD LAB BLOOD EXSP S 140.00
12/23/2025] 46869|SOUTHWEST MEDICAL ASSOC SW MED ER PHY PRO FEES NOV 2025 $ 94,292.50
12/23/2025] 46870{STATE FIRE MARSHAL'S OFFICE TDI-SFMO ADDITIONAL PAYMENT S 100.00
12/30/2025]  47005{STEVEN HOFFER SHOFFER UPPER EXTREMITY ARTERIAL DUPLEX | S 165.00
12/18/2025| 46871{STEVEN HOFFER SHOFFER US LE VENOUS DUPLEX S 165.00
12/23/2025| 47018|STEVEN HOFFER SHOFFER US ECHO COMPLETE S 165.00
12/30/2025 47006{PHYSICIAN C HOSP NOTES 12/15-12/19/25 S 900.00




12/30/2025| 46872|PHYSICAN C HOSP NOTES 11/24-12/1/25 S 720.00
12/04/2025| 46928|PHYSICAN C HOSP NOTES 12/1-12/10/25 S 1,350.00
12/04/2025[ 46980|STRYKER SALES CORPORATION STRYKER EMS GEN SUPPLY S 1,290.00
12/30/2025] 46873|SUNOCO/WEX BANK FUEL CARDS NOV 2025 S 2,497.30
12/04/2025| 46881|SUPERIOR HEALTHPLAN, INC RAPPS OVERPAYMENT NP 1467495184 - FISCAL Y $ 471.48
12/30/2025| 46929{TOP WATER POOLS, LL.C TOPWATERPOOLS WC/PT REPAIR AND MAINT S 309.97
12/04/2025| 46929|TOP WATER POOLS, LLC TOPWATERPOOLS WC REPAIR AND MAINT S 404,58
12/04/2025| 47007|TORCH TORCH MEMBERSHIP DUES 1/1/26-12/31/26 {AM $  3,085.00
12/04/2025| 46874|TOWN OF WOODSBORO WMC WTR SERV 10/15-11/15/25 S 142.73
12/11/2025| 46981|TRS HEALTHCARE INTERNATIONAL, LLJTRS RN STAFFING S 2,920.00
12/11/2025| 46875|TRS HEALTHCARE INTERNATIONAL, LLJTRS RN STAFFING: S 4,100.00
12/11/2025| 47057|TRS HEALTHCARE INTERNATIONAL, LLQTRS RN STAFFING $ 1,000.00
12/11/2025{ 46930{TRS HEALTHCARE INTERNATIONAL, LL(TRS RN STAFFING: C NEWHARD RN S 2,920.00
12/11/2025] 46875}TRS HEALTHCARE INTERNATIONAL, LLQTRS RN STAFFING S 2,940.00
12/11/2025| 46931{UBEQ, LLC. UBEO DOCUWARE SOFTWARE DEC 2025 S 1,079.30
12/11/2025| 46931jUBEQ, LLC. UBEO LEASE AGREMENT: COPIER/PRINTER/SCANI S 6,796.65
12/11/2025| 46932|UNIFIRST HOLDINGS,INC UNIFIRST MAINT UNIFORMS GEN SUPPLY S 89.50
12/11/2025] 46982 |UNIFIRST HOLDINGS,INC UNIFIRST MAINT UNIFORMS/GEN SUPPLY S 89.50
12/11/2025| 46876|UNIFIRST HOLDINGS,INC UNIFIRST MAINT UNIFORMS/ GEN SUPPLY S 89,50
12/18/2025| 46933|UNITED HERITAGE CREDIT UNION UNITEDHERI CU SAVINGS PED DEASES E: 11/24-1% S 100.60
12/18/2025| A7019|UNITED HERITAGE CREDIT UNION UNITEDHER! CU SAVINGS PED:12/8-12/21/25 S 100.00
12/18/2025| 47020|UNITED OF OMAHA LIFE INS GROUP iD JAN 2026 $ 10,739.94
12/18/2025 46934|UNITED OF OMAHA LIFE INS GROUP D GOOOCHDP DEC 2025 S 11,010.29
12/18/2025| 47058[US FOODS, INC. USFOODS DIETARY GEN SUPPLY S 2,164.51
12/23/2025| 46983}US FOODS, INC. USFOODS DHETARY FOOD COST S 1,874.34
12/04/2025| 46877{US FOODS, INC. USFOODS DIETARY FOOD COST S 4,786,17
12/04/2025| 46935/US FOODS, INC. USFOODS DIETARY FOOD COST S 2,83582
12/04/2025| 46935|US FOODS, INC. USFOODS DIETARY GEN SUPPLY $ 211.38
12/04/2025] A6878|USF HEALTHCARE CONSULTING USF UNIVERSAL SERVICE FUND FUNDING YEAR20 S 1,135.61
12/04/2025] A46878|USF HEALTHCARE CONSULTING USF UNIVERSAL SERVICE FUND FUNDING YEAR 2] §  2,658.14
12/04/2025] A6879|VICTORIA COMMUNICATION SV VCS EMS REPAIR AND MAINT S 190.00
12/04/2025| 46880|VILLAGE PHARMACY VILLAGEPHARM INDG DRUG SUPPLY NOV 2025 |$  2,228.70
12/04/2025] 46936|VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST CO VOYA BENEFITS RETIREMENT PED 120725 $ 15,799.09
12/04/2025] 47021|VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST CO VOYA BENEFITS RETIREMENT PED 122125 S 16,045.27
12/04/2025] 46937|EMPLOYEE E REIMB HEADLIGHT BULBS FOR 2012 SILVERADO | $ 64.94
12/04/2025| 46984|EMPLOYEE G MILEAGE RCMH TO WMC 12/8-12/12/25 S 40.20
$

923,182.65




